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MI- Owen Hatiiey 
9 Eden Wood 
Priory Road 
Delgany 
Coil tit y Wick low 

WO294-0 1 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomnoireochr urn Oloornhnu Comhihmil 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
~ 3 5  wa2  1 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
~ 3 5  wa2  1 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a  ie 

LoCall. 1890 33 55 99 
1 

daste Ltccnce Aoiilicatton i-e Pretty Bush Waste Soils Recoverv Facility at Kilquade, 
Toivnland o f  Prtestsnewtown (& Knocltroe). Ktlcoole, County Wtcl~low 

Dear Mr Hat-ney 

1 ani to refer to your letter of 06/02/3017, received on 06/02/2017, in relation to an 
application for a waste licence reference nuniber WO294-0 I ,  by Wicklow County 
pouncil, in respect o f  a facility at  Pretty Bush Waste Soils Recovety Facility, Kilquade, 
To w t i  I and o f P r i es t snew tow n ( & Knoc kroe) , KI lcoo I e, Coun t y Wicklow. 

1 am to advise that your letter will be treated as a submission and will be taken into 
bccounl when determining the application, in accordance with the Waste Management 
Acts, as aiiiended, and Article 15 o f  the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regula ti o tis. 
! 
Please note that all documentation and associated correspondence, includinrr this 
'I suhi iss ion,  are available to view on the Agency's website www.epa.ie. You can also 
hake furtliei- submissions via the Agency's website. You may subscribe to updates on 
I : this licence application through RSS Feeds to receive notifications regarding this 
I ! .  application directly to your etnail account. 

You ate advised to i-efer to the website for information on the progress of the 
appl~cation. The Agency will write to you to infoiin you of its proposed decision on the 
I application in due course. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquaiters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 
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Dorota Richards 
Program me Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of  Environniental Sustainability 


